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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

From: Long Susannah - Business Assurance Manager 

Sent: 17 June 2008 14:35 

To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

Subject: RE: Gosport War meeting 

Justina Jeffs is the Associate Director for Governance (came into this new post late Feb 08). 
my new boss. 

Kind regards, 

Sukey 

She’s Ben’s and 

From; Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Sent-* 17 June 2008 14:17 
To: Long Susannah - Business Assurance Manager 
Subje~: RE: Gosport War meeting 

Sorry, who is Justina? 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 

i 
..... Original Message ..... 
From: Long Susannah - Business Assurance Manager 
Sent: 17 June 2008 14:14 

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Subje~:; Gosport War meeting 

Dear Sue, 

I’ve spoken to Justina Jeffs about the meeting and she believes that it is for local organisations not 
directly involved in the Inquest. This is in an attempt to involve local organisations in any learning or 
action planning that may come out of the inquest, Justina and I have said that we will be going. 

Hope this helps. 

Kind regards, 

Sukey 

Susannah Long 
Business Assurance Manager 
Portsmouth City tPCT 

17/06/2008 


